From: Douglas Bruner

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 2:18 PM

To: 'Gagliano.Paul@epamail.epa.gov'; 'mueller.heinz@epa.gov'
Cc: Robert Schaaf; Donald Palmrose; LevyCOL Resource
Subject: Withdrawal of LWA - Levy Nuclear Plant

Attachments: Withdrawl of LWA - Levy - ML0912503501.pdf

Hi Paul,

Again, you have my apology. | only recently discovered EPA's letter requesting follow-up from
the site audit and scoping activities held in Crystal River, Florida, in December 2008.

Per our discussion this afternoon, Progress Energy withdrew their request for a Limited Work
Authorization for the Levy Nuclear Power Plant. That letter is attached. Additionally, a
description of the alternatives site selection process will be included in the EIS, as well as an
evaluation of alternative energy sources. Since the Corps is a cooperating agency with the
NRC, the EIS will be drafted to provide the information necessary for the Corps to perform their
LEDPA analysis.

It was mentioned during our conversation that the EPA is currently drafting a letter to the Corps
regarding wetlands. Per your suggestion, | will wait to receive that letter prior to formulating a
formal response to the December 2008 letter. Please call me if you have questions or
concerns.

Sincerely,

Doug Bruner
(301) 415-2730
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